From: Melville, Margaret G

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2002 12:43 PM

To: lzuishi, Koji; Mitani, Michiyo; Nakaje, Hirochika

Ce: Oldham, Alex; Brecher, Martin, Geller, Wayne; Fitton, Lesiey R; Bowen, Rabecca; Schwariz,
Jack A; Sawai, Esuko; Trumble, Sharon M; Lapp, Carrie

Subject: Serogue! Hyperglycaemia - proposed responses to MHLW - Global Product Team comment
10 many issues! .

Attachmenis: 0041 summary.dec; 0043surmmary.doc

Dear lzuishi-san, Mitani-san, Nakajo-san,

Our giucoss documant may of course be submitted to MHLW. We have also looked info the aveilability of other
information. We have received replies from Richare Owen and Jsff Goldstein regarding the pharmacoiogy of quatiaping
as it relates 10 weight gain. There is nothing of a sirictly pharmacological character to tell the MHLW. We can note the
diffarential effects on body weight and can ¢ite the articie below which demonstraiss impaired glucose metabolism with
olanzagine and clozapins.

Evidence for insulin resistance in patients treated with clozapine or olanzapine {independent of differences in adiposity)
wers found by Newoomer st al {Arch Gen Paychiatry 2002; B9 (4):337-345), The sxact cause ¢f the inaulin resistance is
not known. It could be due 10 e.g. alterations in thsulin receptor kingtics and signaling mechanisms or dacreasas in the

number or haif-life of insulin-sensitive glucoss transporters,

I know that vou and Nakajo-san have qusstions about the history of glucose/diabetes worldwide, so | have orovided vou an
update baiow,

Glucose/Digbetes WorldWide Labeiling History

As you know digbsetes meliitus is listed in the LS Pl This was done at the time of approval. On 1 May 2000, the FDA
gid send us & lelter requesting zrfnrmatoﬁ perzining o this broad issue. Informally, thay informed us that they were
considering sending a istter to Lilly requesting a higher fevel of labeling precaution for diabetes for Zyprexa, but first
wanted 10 see whethar the cther druga in this atypical class alsc had a similar problem (might justify 2 class labe
precaution, in other words), and so, we assume Janssen receivad a simiar lshter,

Specifically, the FDA's tatier requested more extensive safsty information regarding new onset diabetes mellitug, non-
ketotic hyperosmeolar come, and diabetic ketoacidosis, AZ sent a response dated 31 August 2000, No iabeling
changes have been reguired.

The issue of givcose and diabetes for risperidone, clozapine, and guetiapine (anti-psychotic medications’ was
reviewad by the Pharmacovigilance Working Party of the EU CPMP (see attached) in Jung 2001, The following was
the suggested lanquage for Seroque The MER, the Duich Healih Authority and the RMS for the MF tarriiories,
agread with the language and asked that this be imposed.

o

Section 44 Specinl Warnings and Precautions Tor Use

- i ”
2 hos bean reported in Crarn roses

We sent in g review of owr In house data at that time, but the MEB ingisiad on e change We agreed to amend the
SmPC ina Type H varialion in November of 2001 with the above wording and this will be fi
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" In February 2002 we received requests to change the SmPCs for Baly, UK, and New Zealand. In Italy we have agread
o adopt the language because the language aready exists in the labels of competitors so we falt If was unacceptable
10 Brgua OoUr Case.

The UK have atiemnptad to defend not adding the language to the SmPC at this tims, and have sent in the previous
glucese document (originally submitted fo 553 with a recent date cutoff. 1t is the documant you will send 1o MHLW.
They have staled that we arg awalling data from Study 0041, which has fasied glucoss levals, and will review the
situation then.

New Zegland's Haalth Authority MedSafe had asked that we adopt different languags 10 that agreed above. We
therefore submittad the new giucose document to New Zealand, MedSafe have responced with new suggested
wording, and wa have reluctantly agreed, changing the MedSale Wording 1o the following. [t is {ikely this will be
agresd in the next months.

Sl Tat] C"\"\ - 3 et
\\.L A= S0 t? ara } \

Then, | aise wanted to provide you HQ thoughis on the proposed amending of the JPI We are aiso very pieased that you
have agraed not 1o file 2 JP! amendment at the time you provide the follow-up o MHLW on the diabetic coma death. in
discussions in our team, we would iike t0 propose the foliowing plan:

= supply follow up t© initial AE report, glucose document, any mechanistic arguments {if we have anything further)
onMay 28, Advise MHLW that we are currently reviewing and discussing the shuation, and considering the JPI
wording. Clearly discern ourseives from clanzapine. Glucose documeni, other AE tablas already sent i, will
support thie belisf.

= confer with MHLW over the information. Af this point it ig likely we will nesd 10 send an amended JP| in.

= provids new wording, beiow, at that time:

Significant side effects

Hyperglycaemia: Hypergiycaemia may rarely appear. Observation should be fully carried out, If any
abnormalities are found, administration should be stopped if other causes of hyperglycemia have not
been found, and appropriate action such as administration of insulin preparations should be taken.

= if MHLWY does not agree to this wording suggest the following., We do not agree that wording such as olazaping
has riow inthe JP! s appropriate for Seroguel,

Careful administration (The drug should be given with particular caution in the following patients.
Patients with diabetes or a history of diabetes

Significant side effects

Hyperglycaemia: Hyperglycaemia may rarely appear. Observation should be fully carried out. If any
abnormalities are found, administration should be stopped if other causes of hyperglycemia have not
been found, and appropriate action such as administration of insulin preparations should be taken.

Bhould you stili require data on Patient's exposura in Japan, | have copied Carrie Lapp on this. Carrie - the issus is
below:

in response to your question below, it is possibie to calculate the number of patient-years expoaue provided that you

" supply the average dose per patient per day, however the more meaningful estimated number of patienis exposed
would be preferred. In the US, models have been constructad based in part upon the average numbear of
prescriptions fitad per unil fime per patient. P will copy Chiis Mauwrer from the US on this 1o see whai elze is needed In
caleuiating the number of patients expesed 0 Saroguel in Japan.

Chiis responded that he did not have numbers for Jagan. Do yvou Carrle?

T

,l\_-, for what fasting biood glucose data we wili have. we have expecied to have data in lale 3Q2002 from Study 0041, We
8 als0 expacting information from Study 0043 in 4Q02 or 1003, The protocol summaries are enciozed below.
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C041summary.doc

{29 KB)

004 3summary.doc

Lam sorry that this
Go not hesitate © let me know. As | am geoing 1o be in Eurons next wee

(30 K8)

oe avaiigbig from Monday May 27 !aie arn by amail,

Margaret (Meg) Melville

Seroguel Global Regulatory Affairs Director

F {302) RRE-2 118 or 1EO)
maobile REDACTED

b

456-3609 X 62118

fax  {302) 886-1400

&

margaretmelville @ sctrarensca

—~-Origina! Message—--

From: Tzuishi, Ko

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 9:09 PM
To: Melville, Margaret &

Cc: Oidham, Alex; Brecher, Martin
Subject: RE: Seroguel and hyperglycaemia

Dear Margaret-san

8 is such a iong e'nar with 30 many things in it. Should you have any questors or clarifications, pleass

ek, | wil not be so far behing you in time. | also wil

Fal like to confirm may | subrmit 'vour glucose document’ to MMLW at the hearing?
Falso want to know that this document was submitted NZ authority, was it requirement form the authority?

I 30 why the authority required such information?

I you know above three question, please let me know.

By the way we will go to hearing next Monday or Tussday. AZKK team will discuss the methods that how 1o negotials
the MHLW at Fr aEW wnchtime . {f you have any other useful information as differentiation between seroquel and

oinazapin ¢t.al, piease et me know ASAP,

Hegargs
K.lzuishi {ex3819)
AstraZensca K.K

From: Tzuishi, RKeji

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2002 6:28 PM
To: Melville, Margaret G

Ce: Oldham, Alex

Subjeet: RE: Seroquel and hyperglycaemia

Dear Margaret-san

Thanrk for your prompt reply and kindly hospitality during my visit,
4 o Ty
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This assassmant report looks very uselul document 1o discuss JPI igsuss with MHLW.
Therefore is it possibie to submit this document to the MHLW at the hearing ?

Titis Ok, it makes more strong negotiation to them.

Please iat me know accepiabiity to submit.

Regards

K.lzuishi (ex3819)

AstraZeneca KK

———{0riginal Message————-

From: Melville, Margaret G

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2002 §:08 AM

To! Izuishi, Koji; Geller, Wayne. Brecher, Martin: Mitani, Michiyo
Ce: Fitton, Lesley R, Bowen, Rebecca; ; Trumble, Sharon W
Subject: F¥: Seroguel and hyperglycaemia

Dear {zuishi-gan, All,

As we have discussed, as we are all together in Baltimare, this document, recently prepared for Health
Authorities requests, may be useful to you in your preparations to respond o MHLW on May 28. It is a recent
review of glucose/diabetas from both a cinical and postmarketing perspactive.

Wayne, Martin and | will see you tomorrow night in Philadelphia and can update you then,
Best Regards,

Margaret {dMeg) Melville

Sevoquel Global Regulatory Affairs Director

W {3023 8862118 or FE00: 456-30059 X 62118
e REDACTED

fax  (302) B¥6-14G0

%+ margaret.meiville@astrarenecs

~eeeeriginal Messagemes

From: Trumbie, Sharon M

Sent: Morday, April 224, 2002 10:05 AM
To: Carbines, Michelie

Ce: Melville, Margaret G

Subject: RE: Sergquel and hyperglycaemia

Dear #ichelie,

Please find attached the glucose document o defend the issue of Seroguel and hyperglycaemia with the
New Zealand HA, T apologise for the delay.

<« File: Glucose Diabetes pdf »
Could you please send me a capy of your response/defence letter when vou submit this documentation o
the NZ HA,

Please et me know if you require any additional information

Kind regards
Sharon

—---0riginal Message-—--
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From: Carbines, Michefle

Sent: 1G Aprit 2002 06:02
To: Melvilie, Margaret G; Trumble, Sharon M
Subjact: Seroquel and hyperglycaemia

Hi Meg and Sharon

Just foliowing up on the hyperglycaemia issue as we advised Medsafe that we would have a response to
them by mid April which is nearly upon us. Ara we still on track?

Thanks and kind regards
Michelle.

Michelle Carbines

Regulatory Affairs Manager

AstraZeneca Limited

New Zealand

Tel + 64 6 623 65335

Fax: + 64 3 623 8301

email: Michelle Carbines@asirazenecs. com

This message contains informatian that is confidential and which may be subject 10 legal privilege. 17 you ars not the intended
recipient, you must not paruse, use, disseminate distribute or copy or retain this message. If you have received this message in
error, please potify us immediately at our cost by facsimile or telephone, and return the original message to us by mall. Thank YO,
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